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DATE: March 23,2009 

TO: 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy-Eanzhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Compliance 

Docket No. 090094-TX; DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. 

Please add the attached email and balance sheet to the docket file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachment 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Ricky Keele [ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com] 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart; mark@fosterlaw.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: Report-from-digitallPvoice.pdf 

Monday, March 23,2009 3:11 PM 

RE: Docket No. 090094-TX; CLEC Application Financial Statement for DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. 

Hello Toni, 

This is the 2008 Balance sheet for digitallPvoice, Inc. As you can see the company is already producing enough revenues 
to be self supportive. Please accept this email as evidence of my statement. 

digitalthoice, Inc is selling wholesale services in other states on an ongoing basis. digitallPvoice, Inc presently has over 
$100,000 per month in gross revenue and is increasing each month. As a backup it has financial guarantees from largest 
customer and two major stockholders for funds to cover additional build out and expenses for each future state that it does 
business. 

I affirm that this unaudited balance sheet is a true and correct copy of digitallPvoice, Inc financials. 

Ricky Keele 
CEO 
digitallPvoice, Inc 
Office 214-586-0605 
Cell 214-862-2385 
Fax 214-586-061 1 
w.digitalipvoice,com 

PS: Please response back if I need to send this email signed and sent via regular mail. 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.USI 
Sent: Monday, March 23,2009 9:41 AM 
To: mark@fosterlaw.com; ricky.keele@digitalipvoice.com 
Subject: Docket No. 090094-TX; CLEC Application Financial Statement for DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. 

Please email a financial statement as an attachment to an email explaining how DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. will be funded or is 
being currently funded. 

Typically we require a minimum of a Balance Sheet but will accept a paragraph detailing the financial funding of the 
company signed as true and correct by the President of the company. I did not see either included with the application per 
Question 18(c). 

If this can be submitted today via a pdf file in an email to my attention, followed by a hard copy signature mailed to my 
attention for the docket file, this company’s CLEC application can be filed on the April Agenda, if not it will be pended until 
the May Agenda. 

Please let me know your intentions. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@JSCSTATE.FL.LJS 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

3/23/2009 
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01105l09 
Accrual Basis 

digital IPvoice, I nc 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2008 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
Cash in Bank 

Total Cash in Bank 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Other Current Assets 
Due from Colosite 
Due From Ricky Keele 

Total Other Current Assets 

Wells Fargo- 4164 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 

Due To digitalNRG 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

Total Equity 

Net Income 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8 EQUITY 

Dec 31,08 

24,506.55 

24,506.55 

24,506.55 

87,425.1 2 
95,615.20 

183.040.32 

207,546.87 

207.546.87 

38,096.39 

38.096.39 

38,096.39 

38,096.39 

169,450.48 

169.450.48 

207,546.87 


